

Hutton Roof Parish Council

Minutes of the Ordinary Parish Council meeting on Monday 12 February 2024 at Hutton Roof Village Hall

Present: Councillors John Power (Chair), Nick Hampson, Christine Helliwell, Michelle Prickett

Clerk, Scott Thornley

To be presented for acceptance at the Parish Council meeting on Monday 13 May 2024

134	/24	Apologies for absence: All councillors were present. Apologies were noted from Westmorland and Furness Councillor Vicky Hughes.	
135	/24	Declarations of Interest/Dispensation Requests: Cllr Hampson declared an interest in the item regarding the Village Hall as he had been attending meetings.	
136	/24	Minutes of the meeting on Thursday 30 November 2023: RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting on Thursday 30 November 2023 were a correct record and a copy was signed by the Chair.	
137	/24	Public Participation: There were no items raised by members of the public.	
138	/24	Reports: There were no items raised by the Chair or other councillors. There were no items raised by the Westmorland and Furness Councillor. The Clerk noted that nominations had been invited by CALC for the draw to attend the King's Garden Party. It was suggested that Eve Simpson be nominated. Clerk to arrange. Noted that the Village Hall extension was almost complete.	
139	/24	Finance: RESOLVED to authorise the following payments: Scott Thornley (Clerks Expenses) £108.02	
140	/24	Village Hall request and other funding A request for funding had been received from the Village Hall. The current reserves were discussed and it was RESOLVED that the council would not wish to spend more than £5000 currently. RESOLVED that the council will provide a bench commemorating the opening of the Village Hall extension as well as purchasing a dishwasher for the hall. Clerk to send details of benches to members. It was noted that the noticeboards may need attention shortly and there was still the suggestion of entrance markers to help with reduction of speeds.	
141	/24	Planning: There were no applications or decisions to discuss.	
142	/24	Highways and Public Rights of Way: It was noted that a lot of the potholes previously discussed had now been repaired. However, a number of potholes were causing a problem in Newbiggin near Manor House. Clerk to report these.	
143	/24	Hutton Roof Craggs: There was no report available regarding the Craggs. It was noted that coppicing work was due to start the day after the meeting.	
144	/24	Date of next meeting: The next meeting will be the Annual meeting and will be held Monday 13 May 2024 at 7.00pm, in Hutton Roof Village Hall. Meeting closed at 20.50	

Chairperson:.....

Date:.....